

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
NASHVILLE DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

v.)

PAUL GRATTON)

No. 3:16-00043

Judge Sharp

VERDICT FORM

We, the jury, unanimously find the following:

1. With respect to the charge in Count One of the Indictment, willful delivery of a firearm to a common carrier without written notice, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(e) and 924(a)(1)(D), we find the Defendant, PAUL GRATTON:

Not Guilty _____

Guilty λ

2. With respect to the charge in Count Two of the Indictment, shipping or transporting a firearm with the intent to commit a felony, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(b), we find the Defendant, PAUL GRATTON:

Not Guilty _____

Guilty X

3. With respect to the charge in Count Three of the Indictment, illegal importation of a firearm, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(l) and 924(a)(1)(C), we find the Defendant, PAUL GRATTON:

Not Guilty _____

Guilty X

4. With respect to the charge in Count Four of the Indictment, illegal receipt of an imported firearm, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(l) and 924(a)(1)(D), we find the Defendant, PAUL GRATTON:

Not Guilty _____ Guilty X

5. With respect to the charge in Count Five of the Indictment, receipt or possession of an unregistered firearm, in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Sections 5841, 5861(d), and 5871, we find the Defendant, PAUL GRATTON:

Not Guilty _____ Guilty X

6. With respect to the charge in Count Six of the Indictment, tampering with documents or proceedings, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(c)(1), we find the Defendant, PAUL GRATTON:

Not Guilty X _____ Guilty _____

FOREPERSON

 3-15-17
DATE